Dear Fhil, 8/10/54

You ask i:u rour B/’? what my Hexdco City scenario is. I have nonee I believe that
we do not kuow cnough and that it was arranged that nobody vould. We know enough %o
bo fairly certain of some imposcibilities as well as some end rather lirited possibilitics,
but not encugh for the development of a resonaible scenario. Vie can conjecture, and
that also is a way of thinkdng things through. But not enoush for the maldng of
vositive statements in public :nd responsibl¥. We do know enough not to believe some
of the things other believe and spread and to h:ive substantial questions a.out othersf

It is only fedr that I also confess what others may regsrd as prejudice and I
think ian't that at all. I say this with rogard to my many quesiions cbout Summers.
It also epilies to Davison, for example.

I've published more than anyone else, dont more work in the field that anyomne
else and have rcad and have more recoxis than anyone else. I therefore begin with
what to axre the most substantial questions about a yono writing in the field who
does not have an desire to examine what I have that he writes about.

Sumers asked permission to use, with aclmoviedgement, one thing in Oswald in
Ney Orlesns. He nanaged to omit his cource in his book, this representing that, too,
as his own work, and he also managed never to ask me if I'd lesrmed any more since
then about that or anything elie rolevant. Or about anything I learned in sll the
time I spent in Now Orleans.

While there may well be the kind of withheld liexico HSCA report Swmers says
he saw, I do not believe his account of what he msaw. I have no reason to belisve
that any HSCA people would have seen anything the CIA did not want them to see and
every reuson to believe that the CIA would have withheld deliberately anything it ‘
considered might be embarrassing to iz ite I elso have every rezson to believe i
that in tids erec as in many others HSCA was much less than diligente A% the same
tiume, there were enough people on its staff vho did have concerns for this lkind of
thing to have lecked. And disclosed CIA wocords, s I recall, indicate that HSCA
did not even bother to look at all the UIA admitted having.

; The Crzrolyn Arnold illustration about which you aslk: compare what Sumers
without question attributes to her to the statement she gave the FBI, that she,
peraoneally, corrected, en where, when and hoe she saw Oswalde The statement
Sunmers uses cannot be correct and is probably the result of his planting the
ideas, doliberatcly or otherwise. I have the #E two FAL reports in Phhtosravhic

Ehitewash,.

On versions of what happened vhon Coweld wae at the Cuban consulatet there ia
a significunt sdninsion by Prillipe dn ldg depoaition in his sudt ageinst Freed. Be
said tha CIL'g first lowvlsdge of Osweld thers camo from e sourez ingide the consulato,
¥hile this may b2 irdoriveted as either s live or an inmimats sourde, it Isave it
beyond reasonasble question that the CIA kmew exactly what transpired and it is
beyond belief that it could have included anything like the range of Comer Claric %o
Dan Schorr version with the CIA remaining silent about ite

You lack any basis for the assertion of an Oswald-Ferrie relationship of the
ldnd you think can lead to his having anti-Castro associates in 1963. Remember, the
only lmown possibility of an OswaldsFerrie relationship was when Oswald was about 15.
and of the people we know he lmew after his return froa the USSR, we kmow of nobody
he would hzve nreferred as.ocieting with more than DeM, rcgardless of whether or not
they held the same political beliefs. The rest were so sterile! But there is no way
of equating associating with Delf with associating with the Bringuicrs. Other than
in a specizl role, and of that therc is no evidence at nll. He had no resl association

vith Bringuier, cithere
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$hanice for the partiszl transcript ol the 11/22/85 WBAT panel, In it you refer
to something I believe I've asked you snd YH without response, what we Jmov {from
official disclosure about the clectronic surveillances. You say that the CIA
pdmitted having three dil eront tapes. I'Q appreciate copies of the records bocause
T am cousidering filing suit, sonctiing I once belicve I'd not do againe (I don't
beliove their unofiicial explanation that the tapes were automaticBlly deatroyad.)

What Tony Swmers says Duran told him simply can't be believed, thet she never
was shown or saw a photo of Oswald. Morcover, from Bzque's HSCA testimony it is
entirely unlikely that the entire matter was not the  ubject of intense discussion
among all of them when, obwiously, what the guy was from the pim would have been
important. And enough clear pix were published, there and everywhere elses I am B
not willing to believe that the Hexdcan police would not have show her a plcture i
and I really don't think the WC's lavuers or the HSCA staff didn't, either. Or
the FBI, which can be dopended upon to cover its own ass,

While I do not for a minut. believe that the CIA was so incompstent its cameras
were not woridng and thus it didn't get a shot of Osuald at any place or ak any
time, Tony's reason or question about its vithholding is not for reals If it had
or could heve had sny othar interest, it would not huve been of any significance to
the CIA to pupport thnt part of the official qocount. All the official account
wanted was to say that Osvald went to +the Cubans and they had enough on that and his
own intercepted letter to the USSR DO embassy was enough on that,

There is nothing credible about Elens Garro de Pas's story and eaything indicating
that she is crefible in anything else she said is irrclevent. So, if oomcone, even
those Tony saye wore CIA, had anything to do with hiding her inx hotel it does not
give her ntory mny credibility. She is plain nute, as are her politics.

I have no way of knoving what will happen in ny field offices case before the
appeals court but if as I believe probuble there is a remand, gll the Dallas versions
of this mattor are relevant. This includes a teletyped or cabled paraphrase of the
tape(s) flown up to Dallas from Mzly and e transcript. So please, when yiu cen, let
me have 1l the documdntation you have that is in any way rclevants I also have an
od, aclmovlodged and inclusive FOIA rejuest of the CIA for oll MxCy info and Jim end
I have bean talldng about £iling suit.

Please excuse the haste. 1'Ve lots of records entirely unrelated scattered all

over my desk and I didn't want to let thio welt until I clean all of that up
because it will e going on for o whiles

Bast ichos,

R
£
bl
o
i
1
&’3
B
iy
[
=
s
e



